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[image: ]Tongatapu Government Department

Ministry of Finance
 P.O. Box 87, Nuku'alofa, Kingdom of Tonga
 Tel.: (676) 23066 Fax.: (676) 26011 Website:  finance.gov.to
 
  Prime Ministers Office
 P.O. Box 62, Nuku'alofa, Kingdom of Tonga
 Tel.: (676) 24644, Fax.: (676) 23888, Website: pmo.gov.to
 
 Ministry of Civil Aviation 
 Tel.:(676) 24144, Fax.:(676) 24145, e-mail: [email protected], Website: mca.gov.to
 
 Retirement Fund Board
 P.O. Box 96, Nuku'alofa, Kingdom of Tonga,
 Tel.: (676) 25-433, Fax.: (676) 25422, e-mail: [email protected] Website: www.rfb.to
 
 Ministry of Police, Fire Services & Prisons
 P.O. Box 08, Nuku'alofa, Kingdom of Tonga.
 Tel.: (676) 23233 Fax.: (676) 23036 e-mail: [email protected]
 
 Ministry of Foreign Affairs & Defence
 Level 4, National Reserve Bank Bldg, Nuku'alofa, Kingdom of Tonga.
 Tel.:(676) 23600 Fax: (676) 23360
 
 Ministry of Health
 P.O. Box 59, Nuku'alofa, Kingdom of Tonga.
 Tel.:(676) 23200 Fax.: (676) 24291 e-mail: [email protected]
 
 Ministry of Education
 P.O. Box 61, Nuku'alofa, Kingdom of Tonga
 Tel.: (676) 23802 or 22287 Fax.: (676) 23866 e-mail: [email protected]
 
  Ministry of Works & Disaster Relief Activities
 P.O. Box 52, Nuku'alofa, Kingdom of Tonga
 Tel.: (676) 23100 Fax.: (676) 25440
 
 Customs & Trade Division
 Fakafanua Centre Ma'ufanga, Kingdom of Tonga
 Tel.:(676) 23651 Fax.:(676) 24124
 
 Ministry of Agriculture Forestry & Food
 Admin Bldg Hala Vuna Kolofo'ou, Kingdom of Tonga
 Tel.:(676) 23038 Fax.:(676) 23093
 
 Department of Environment
 Hala Vuna Kolofo'ou, Kingdom of Tonga.
 Tel.:(676) 25050 Fax.: (676) 25051
 
  Ministry of Lands, Survey & Natural Resources
 Admin Bldg Hala Vuna Kolofo'ou, Kingdom of Tonga.
 Tel.:(676) 23611 Fax.:(676) 23216
 
 Tonga Visitors Bureau
 Hala Vuna Kolofo'ou, Kingdom of Tonga
 Tel.:(676) 25334 or 25302 Fax.:(676) 23507 e-mail:[email protected] Website: www.tongaholiday.com
[image: ]Pacific Island Statistics Offices

American Samoa
 Statistician, Economic Development Planning Office, Government of       American Samoa, PAGO PAGO, 96779
 Tel. (684) 633.5155 Fax (684) 633.4195
 Internet http://www.amsamoa.com

Cook Islands
 Government Statistician, Department of Statistics, P.O. Box 41,       RAROTONGA
 Tel. (682) 29.511 Fax (682) 21.511 e-mail [email protected]
 Internet http://www.mfem.gov.ck/Assets/CISO

Federated States of Micronesia
 Assistant Secretary (Statistics), Division of Statistics, Department       of Economic Affairs, P.O. Box PS 4, Palikir, POHNPEI, FM 96941
 Tel. (691) 320.2820 Fax (691) 320.5620 
 Internet http://www.spc.int/prism/Country/FM/stats/

Fiji Islands
 Government Statistician, Bureau of Statistics, G.P.O. Box 2221,       Government Buildings, SUVA
 Tel. (679) 3315.822 Fax (679) 3303.656 e-mail [email protected]
 Internet http://www.statsfiji.gov.fj

French Polynesia
 Directeur, Institut statistique de Polynésie française, B.P. 395,       98713 PAPEETE, Tahiti
 Tel. (689) 47.34.34 Fax (689) 42.72.52 
 Internet http://www.ispf.pf

Guam
 Director, Bureau of Planning and Statistics, P.O. Box 2950, HAGATNA       96932
 Tel. (1 671) 472.4201 Fax (671) 477-1812 
 Internet http://www.spc.int/prism/country/gu/stats

Marshall Islands
 Director, Economic Policy, Planning, and Statistics Office, Government       of Marshall Islands, P.O. Box 7, MAJURO 96960
 Tel. (692) 625.3802 Fax (692) 625.3805 e-mail [email protected]
 Internet http://www.spc.int/prism/country/mh/stats

Nauru
 Acting Assistant Government Statistician, Bureau of Statistics,       Ministry of Finance, Government Offices, YAREN DISTRICT
 Tel. (674) 444.3217 Fax (674) 444.3125

New Caledonia
 Directeur, Institut territorial de la statistique et des études économiques,       B.P. 823, NOUMEA
 Tel. (687) 27.54.81 Fax (687) 28.81.48 e-mail [email protected]

Niue
 Assistant Statistician Economic, Planning, Development and Statistics       Unit, Premiers Department, Government of Niue, P.O. Box 95ALOFI
 Tel. (683) 4219 Fax (683) 4219 e-mail [email protected]
 Internet http://www.gov.nu/stats

Northern Mariana Islands
 Central Statistics Division, Department of Commerce Caller Box 10007       C.K., Capitol Hill, SAIPAN, M.P. 96950
 Tel. (1-670) 664.3034 Fax (1-670) 664.3036 e-mail [email protected]
 Internet http://www.commerce.gov.mp/csdhome.htm

Palau
 Office of Planning and Statistics, Ministry of Finance, P.O. Box 6011,       KOROR 96940
 Tel. (680) 488.2738 Fax (680) 488.5627 e-mail [email protected]
 Internet http://www.palaugov.net/stats

Papua New Guinea
 National Statistical Office, P.O. Box 337, WAIGANI, NCD
 Tel. (675) 3270.612 Fax (675) 3251.869 
 Internet http://www.spc.int/prism/country/pg/stats

Samoa
 Department of Statistics, P.O. Box 1151, APIA
 Tel. (685) 63.217 Fax (685) 24.675 
 Internet http://www.spc.int/prism/country/ws/stats

Solomon Islands
 Statistics Office, Ministry of Finance, P.O. Box G6, HONIARA
 Tel. (677) 24.563 Fax (677) 20.351
 Internet http://www.spc.int/prism/country/sb/stats

Tokelau
 Director, Finance and Administration, Tokelau Apia Liaison Office,       P.O. Box 865, APIA, Samoa
 Tel. (685) 20.822 Fax (685) 21.761 
 Internet http://www.spc.int/prism/country/tk/stats

Tuvalu
 Government Statistician, Central Statistics Division, Ministry of       Finance and Economic Planning, VAIAKU, Funafuti Island
 Tel. (688) 20.107 Fax (688) 20.107 e-mail [email protected]
 Internet http://www.spc.int/prism/country/tv/stats

Vanuatu
 Statistics Office, Private Mail Bag 19, PORT VILA
 Tel. (678) 22.110 Fax (678) 24.583 
 Internet http://www.spc.int/prism/country/vu/stats

Wallis and Futuna
 Directeur, B.P. 16 - Havelu, Immeuble Pukavila, RT1 - Falaleu, 98600 -       WALLIS
 Tel. (681) 72.24.03 Fax (681) 72.24.87 e-mail [email protected]
 Internet http://www.wallis.co.nc/stats
 
 Kiribati Statistics Office
 Ministry of Finance and Economic Planning
 P.O. Box 67
 BAIRIKI, Tarawa
 Tel. (686) 21.813    Fax (686) 21.272
 e-mail [email protected]
 Internet http://www.spc.int/prism/Country/KI/stats
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Australian Bureau of Statistics
 P.O. Box 10, BELCONNEN, A.C.T. 2616
 Tel. (61) 26- 252.7178 Fax (61) 26- 252.8017
 Internet http://www.abs.gov.au

Statistics New Zealand
 International Relations Programme, Statistics Ne Zealand, Private Bag     92003, AUCKLAND
 Tel. (64) 9- 920.9130 Fax (64) 9- 920.9198
 Internet http://www.stats.govt.nz

Pacific Financial Technical Assistance Centre (PFTAC)
 Statistics Adviser, PFTAC, G.P.O. Box 14877, SUVA, Fiji Islands
 Tel. (679) 3304.866 Fax (679) 3304.045
 Internet http://www.pftac.org
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